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Matilda Sanders 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 2007-1 1-08, 070304, FPUC's NOS of Responses to Citizen's 2nd POD.pdf 

- -- 

Thursday, November 08,2007 3:20 PM 

Docket 070304-El - previous filing just sent diL not haveattachment 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

n horton@lawfla.com 
(850) 222-0720 

The Docket No. is 070304-EI, Florida Public Utilities Company's Petition for Rate Increase 

This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company 

Total Number of Pages is 3 

Florida Public Utilities Company's Notice of Serving Responses to Citizens' 2nd Request for Production of Documents 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawf!a.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 

D O C U ~ N T  NO. DATE 

11/8/2007 



A t t o r n e y s  A t  L a w  

www.laiufla. com 

November 8,2007 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clcrk and Administrativc Serviccs 
Room 110, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shwmard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 070304-EI 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company is an electronic version 
of Florida Public Utilities Company’s Notice of Serving Responses to Citizens’ Second Request 
for Production of Documents (Nos. 2-82) in the above referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

S w e l y  yours, 1 

NHM/amb 
Enc I o s ure 
cc: Ms. Cheryl M. Martin 

Parties of Record 

D0CUIMENI”O. DATE 

Ilegionnl Center Ofrice P a r k  / 2618 C k n l e n n i a l  Place / ‘I‘allahnssee, 1;lorida 3 2 3 0 8  
M I i i l i n g  Addres.r; P . 0 .  B o x  15573 / Tallahassee, l~ lor ida  32317 

M n i r i  ’lelepliotie: ( 8 5 0 )  222-0720 / Fax: (8 .50 )  2 2 4 - 4 1 5 9  



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida 
Public Utilities Company 1 Filed: November 8, 2007 

) Docket No. 070304-E1 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY’S NOTICE 
OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES TO CITIZENS’ 

SECOND REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 2-82) 

Florida Public Utilities Company (“FPUC”) by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby 

files and serves Notice that it has served its Responses to FPSC Staffs  First Request for Production 

of Documents (No. 1) by hand delivery on Patricia Christensen Esq., Associate Public Counsel, 

Office of Public Counsel, c/o The Florida Legislature, 11  1 West Madison St., Room 812, 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 on this sth day of November, 2007. 

MESSER, CAPARELLO & SELF, P. A. 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 
(850) 222-0720 

Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities Company 

bBCUJIwEW NO. DATE 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that true and correct copies of the foregoing have been served by 
Hand Delivery this 8'h day of November, 2007 upon the following: 

Katherine Fleming, Esq. 
Martha Brown, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
keflemin~~psc.state.fl. us 

Patricia A. Christensen, Esq. 
Office of the Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
I I 1 West Madison St., Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 
Cl-IR I S TENS EN. PATTY @,l eg . state. fl .us 


